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Town of New Wmdsor

555 Union Avenue -
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

~ OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

September 20, 2005

Robert Stuetzle
69 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-23

‘Dear Mr. & Mrs. VStuetzle:'

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mim

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



~ NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 48-1-15
- ' ' X ,
In the Matter of the Application of » MEMORANDUM OF
o | . DECISION GRANTING

ROBERT STUETZLE ‘

o | AREA
CASE #05-23

X

- WHEREAS, Robert Stuetzle , owner(s) of 69 Blooming Grove Tpk, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 27 ft.
Rear Yard Setback for proposed attached two-car garage on a corner lot at 69 Blooming Grove
Tpk. in an R4 Zone (48-1-15)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on June 27, 2005 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
- hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
ings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:
(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties. ‘

(b) The applicant wishes to remove an existing one-car garage and replace it with a
two-car garage approximately 28 ft. X 28 ft.

(c) In constructing the new garage the applicant will not remove any substantial trees
or vegetation. 7 : ‘



(d) In constructing the garage the applicant will ot create the ponding or collection
of water or divert the flow of water drainage. '

(e) The garage is similar in size and appearance to other garages in the neighborhood.

(f) The garage will not be on top of nor will it interfere with any easements
including, but not limited to, water, sewer or electric easements.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
* but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request
for a Request for 27 ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed attached two-car garage on a comner lot
at 69 Blooming Grove Tpk. in an R-4 Zone (48-1-15) as sought by the Applicant in accordance
with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.



':’:BE n‘mmm

. RESOLVED that the Secretary ofthe Zomng Board oprpeals ofthe Town ofNew W‘mdsor
-transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and/or Bmldmg

i InspectorandApphcant.

‘Dated: JUNE 27, 2005

Wﬁm




orrice & THE BUILDING INSPRETOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR '
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRE'I ARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. © '

DATE: March 21, 2005

APPLICANT ROBERT STUETZLE
69 BLOOMING GROVE TURNPIKE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 COPY

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 3-18-05
FOR : PROPOSED ATTACHED TWO CAR GARAGE
LOCATED AT: 69 BLOOMING GROVE TURNPIKE

ZONE: R4  Sec/Blk/Lot: 48-1-15

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: EXISTING ONE FAMILY HOUSE

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. PROPOSED ATTACHED TWO CAR GARAGE WILL NOT MEET MINIMUM 50° REAR YARD
SET-BACK. THIS IS A CORNER LOT.




PERMITTED PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

ZONE: R4 USE: G-6

MIN LOT AREA:

* MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:

REQ'D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:

REQ'DREAR YD: 50’ 23’
REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATFACﬁED MAP

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

27




e B ~ Building Permit

TrackingLog |

; PA2005—144 N >48-1-15

" Permit Apj;licaﬁbn:

- Tax Parcel ID: [

‘Application Date: 3/18/2005
Type of Permit:. Residential Garage
Location of Property: - 69 Blooming Grove Tpke
' Property Owner: Stuetzle, Robert A
‘ “Stuetzie, Ruth A,
69 Blooming Grove Tpk
New Windsor, NY 12553

Occupant's Name: : .

Applicant’s Name: ROBERT A STUETZLE Relation To Owner: Owner

Occupancy Class: 210

Description of Work:
TWO CAR GARAGE

Building Permit Application Review Approvals

" Review Type

Buailding lgspector, )

Fire Inspector

Y

o

7
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. PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS .
" IMPORTANT . »
YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION

Other inspections will be made in mosl cases but thosa listed bebw must be made or Certificats of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake
an unscheduled inspecon for one of those listed below. Unless an inspection report is left on the job indicating spproval of one of these inspections ithas
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be rdm%

4. When excavahng is complele and footing forms are in place (before pouring. ) : _
2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and fooling drains. : ~ MAR 1 8 2005
3. inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing.
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. : : BUIL N ;
5. Insulation. DING DEPARTMENT
6. Finalinspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electical inspectlon dala and final certified plot plan. Building is to be

compleled at this time. Well water lest required and engineer’s cerfification letter for septic system required.
7. Drivaway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent. A driveway bond may be required.
8. $50.00 charge for any sits that calls for the inspection twice.

9. Cail 24 hours in advance, with permit number, o schedule inspection.
10. There will be no inspections unless yellow permit card is posled. FO% OFFICE USE QNLY: - / (WETY ) B
1. Sewer permits musi be oblained along with building permits for new houses. |{Buiiding Rermit #_£=0"0

12. Seplic permit must be submitted with engineer’s drawing and perc tast

13. Road opening permits must be ablained from Town Clerk's office.
14. All building permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compliance and here is no fee for this.

* PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU
Owner of Premises 20 &3&’1 8‘}06"?—] €

Address o Glowmug Gaove Ak pes D,Wgh\:}w# QUS-SL1-LoZl
‘ MaifingAddress - g  rma S 3SL-378
Name of Archtect__ o€ De S nd | '
padess_ 119\ @rchrgoed (& w\\\\anjévaj V,ﬁphm S:oo 2\04‘{11(&

7 Name otConkactor SC\!C




State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer o buildek Dwhe.

if applicant is a cofporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and title of carporale officer)

1. On what street is property located? On the 500“\

3

side of B\émm-’n) Locoe Yk

and (% feqtﬁsnu}ts\fk?rtef‘zlcﬁon of Ve BV a 6\ oM ) 'ogl bapoc A
2. Zone or use districl in which premises are sim_-ated ﬂcS\c*!rt’L) "" \ n\ "Is property a ﬁood zéne? Y _ g@
3. Tax Map Description: Section 49 | Block { Qo &
4.

Stale existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction,

a. Exising use and occupancy

b. Intended use and occupancy

5. Nature of work (che;:k if applicable) mw Bldg Ey\ddxhon DAI ation D Repair E] Remaval Ebemolmn
6. Is this a corner lot? Qﬂs ' CUJW-O lc.ﬂ’(%‘u) Yo ol. 6&“6—0_})

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front__2® _ Rear_2.% Deplh 29

Height _t\ __ No.ofstories __\

8. If dwelling, number of dweliing units:’

Number of dwelling unils on each fioor

Number of bedrooms Baths _ Toilats _

Heating Plant Gas Oil
. ElechclHotAr — " HotWaler

If Garage, number of cars ___Z-

If business, commercial or mxxad occupancy, specxfy nature and extsnt of each type of use

10. Estimated cost h\DiQDD - Fee ¢ @..__ -
ZONING BOARD A S kR

VS bt

T RQUA MENALRNOD mc 'uosm‘. m e :
'.mmmmﬂmvmmio WmoL bl

. IL’§

3
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[ / ‘ . APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT .
date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances

Building inspector: Michael L. Bahcock

Bidg Insp Examined
‘Asst. inspectors Frank Lisi & Louis Ktychur

Fire Insp Examined
New Windsor Town Hall Approved
555 Union Avenue Disapproved
New Windsor, New York 125653 « Permit No.
(845) 563-4618

(845) 563-4695 FAX

" INSTRUCTIONS

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted io the Building Inspector.
Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining pr=mises or public sireets or areas, and giving a detafled
description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which is part of this application.
This application must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed canstuction and two complete sets of
specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be perfomied, the materials and equapmen! !o beused and
Installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.
D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.
E. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspecior will issue a Buiiding Permit to ihe appficant together with approved set of plans and
specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specificalions shall be kept on the premises, available for inspection throughout the
progress of the work. e

F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whabver until a Cerlificale of Occupancy shall have been granted by
“the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant ' the New York Building Construction
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buidings, addions, or allerations, or for removal or demolition or use of property
as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with al applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of
ail that certain lot, piece or parcel of land andor bullding described in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly
authorized to make this appiication and o assume responsibifity for the owner in connection with this application.

201 lﬂ/%bl b4 Hoummi frove HM Yew wwdSae. DY

,Zgnature of Applicant) - ' {Address of Applizant)
J4 J,Qw\ﬁﬂ & 6\03&#\]0_\ Gnope —Wk_pe.» uiu:UD"L N‘(
(Owmer's Signature) (Owner’s Adthass)

PLOT PLAN




NOTE:

-~ Lacate alf buﬂdmgs and indicate all set back damenslons Appbcant must md:cc.te the buildmg

hne or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawmgs
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| TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
- ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
~ OFFICE
 845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM

TO:  LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER

FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

 DATE: AUGUST 24, 2005

' SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF § 155.75 TO CLOSE OUT
-ESCROW FOR:

‘ZBAFILE #0523

' NAME & ADDRESS:

Robert Stuetzle
69 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

| LR.82405




"OWN OF NEW WINDSOR .
_ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
- RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

"FILE#0523  TYPEAREA  TELEPHONE: 5616026

APPLICANT:

Robert Stuetzle L

~ 69 Blooming Grove Tpk
‘New Wmdsor,NY 12553
_RESIDENTIAL $ 50.00 CHECK # 187
COMMERCIAL $150.00 C_HECK #__
INTERPRETATION - $150.00 B CHECK #
ESCROW:  RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK # 188

VQQ-@@Q‘@Q@QQQQQQQ‘@@@‘@Q‘@
MINUTES ATTORNEY

‘DISBURSEMENTS:V o o $5.50/PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: =3 PAGES  $1650  $35.00
2"°PRELIMINARY: = = _ PAGES § $
PUBLICHEARING: 2  PAGES  $11.00  $3500
PUBLIC HEARING: ~ __  PAGES $ $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:6-10-05 $46.75
TOTAL: $ 7425  $70.00

<2 QQQQQ‘@@QQQQQQ@QQQ R K

ESCROWPOSTED:  $300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: ~ § 144.25

AMOUNT DUE: s

REFUNDDUE: $15575

Ce: , - B o LR 82405




RESULTS OFZBA.l‘ETING OF:

; PROJECT :

USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF.

LEAD AGENCY: M)____S) VOTEA__N___ @ NEGATIVE DEC. M) S) VOTE:A__ N
" GANN - ' . ' i GanN

LOCEY . ¥ LOCEY ,

BROWN - : | BROWN

MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___N d MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____N

REIS - ' - B rREIS '

KANE - KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M);_'_S) VOTE:A___ N___

GANN - N GaNN :

LOCEY —_ 8 LOCEY

BROWN I Nl BROWN

MCDONALD  CARRIED: Y § MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N

REIS dl RrEIs

KANE - B KANE -

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING M_ S YOTE: A N___

GANN '

LOCEY -

BROWN —

MCDONALD ,

REIS ‘ CARRIED: Y N

KANE ;

PUBLIC HEARING: STATE! OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES _

VARIANCE APPROVED: 5 S) & VOTE: A___ N

GANN

LOCEY .

BROWN

MOWORALD CARRIED: Y N

REIS -

KANE :

AL il 2 LV

NP1 74V 7557772777

7 7 .

LA TAA QN TREHNAD




-- . PUBLIC I-EAIING NOTICE .

g naksnrmmncaummm«
Appeas of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will
: wammummm
‘leMdth-h;hndl.bm
. ... Reqeest fur 27 ft. Reas Yard Sefock for
mm”-amﬂhdﬂ
(i'n'l‘ﬁ.h-rAZ-(ﬂ-l-lS)
' mmummamn
“nh!‘um‘l‘mlﬂ.ﬂU*Av-,
N-'hh&-!-kh”dhﬂl’l :

ncmm.xnm
 CHARIMAN

Mlhierllbuﬂ Mvaﬁsr IIE\VWIIDSOR,'I‘OWHOF
Phome: MASSEU6T1 s e 854 wmvmmor

HVOICHGCIISTOIEI: ,
Moo MSSEIL Syt Aot SH2 PN
- Mowe * NEWWINDSOR, TOWNOF  Subsariber:
TOWN HALL 555 WRION AVE
| nm'mzssa
. ORDER:

Prinied By: THRGALEWSK n-:os/mws wwslmwmmmmm mypcm mdumcmml
Mewwel Deloy:  BoxMe: (ol Back Y

NOTES:

Change Reasen:

INSERTION: .

Prodoct T Paper: M s 999X; LEGALBLING

o Sk Dae-04/10/2005 D /2005
Sert: TOWN OF NEW WINESORZONING BOARD OF APPEA

PRODUCTION: o

TeSzx 2x 2500 Proflype: TERMREE Colorkc0 - Colors:
Tomsheets 1 Prooks 0 Affdevits 1 Al Addc N

PRICING: ,«

Picc 4675 PoymeniMeked: Bl Amovol Puid: 0 Asmoust Owed: 46.75
PriceMedhod: O (O=Normal, 1t el 2-Systm Gress)  Rete Gode L~
For fekds listed below 0= 00 1 = Y5

T Forbid 0 Mok Conlent 0 -



Tivzs HeRaD-RECORD

40 Mulberry Street, Middletown, NY 10940

State of New York:
County of Orange:  ss:

Patricia Foddrill -

- Béing duly sworn deposes and says that the

ls the ‘

ORANGE COUNTY PUBLICATIONS Division -
of Ottaway Newspapers-Radio, Inc. is a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of New York

“and is, at all the times hereinafter mentioned,

was the printer and publisher of The Times Herald—Record -
a daily newspaper distributed inthe ~ ~ =~~~ -
Orange, Ulster, Rockland Dutchess Plke, PA

County of Orange, State of New York, that deponent

of said The Times Herald-Record acquamted with

. the facts hereinafter stated, and duly authorized by

said Corporation to make this affidavit; that the -

Public Notice
a true printed copy of which is hereunto annexed,

required by law in said The Times Herald-Record in

-each of its issues pubhshed upon each of the

CAR”‘L M. MO\H‘A\iA .
Notiary Public, Staie of New York
.. Sultwan C0un'y Clerk's #2041 C e
* Cornrnission Expires Dee. 12, 20 06 ST




‘June 27, 2005~ . . 21

'ROBERT STUETZLE (05-23)
,tMR' KANE : Requeetffor 27 ft. rear yard setback for;
'fproposed attached two-car garage ‘on a- corner lot.

Mr and Mrs. Robert Stuetzle appeared before the board
for this proposal :

' MR. KANE: First question, Michael; corner 1ot, are
‘they~here because they have two front yards?

MR. BABCOCK: It’s a rear yard, no.

MR.,KANE;' Okay, tellius what.you want to.do;

MR. STUETZLE: Prlmarlly I'm remov1ng a one car garage
that’s already exlstlng, ‘taking that down and bulldlng

a two car garage 28 x 28.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees, substantial
vegetation in the building of the garage?

MR. STUETZLE: Just one tree which is almost dead now.
MR. KANE: Create any water hazards or runoffs?

MR. STUETZLE: No.

MR. KANE: With the addition of the second garage to
your home, does that make your. home oversized for your
nelghborhood7

MR. STUETZLE: No.

MR. KANE: Any easements in the area where you put the
garage? - ' R

~ MR. STUETZLE: No.

MR. KANE: At this point, 111 olose this portion and



June 27,

2005 . 25

open it up to the public, ask if anybody s here for
this partlcular hearlng Nobody cares. We’ 11 close
~the public portlon of the meetlng and ask Myra how many
malllngs we had. L L SRR _

MS MASON'

VOn June 8 ‘I mailed out 56 envelopes and

’had no response.

MR KANE:

I have no further- questlons Anybody else

have any questlons°

-~ MS. GANN: -

MR. REIS:

No;

Just for the record ‘that garage access is

of f Dee Avenue, correct?

MR. STUETZLE: Yes.

'MR. REIS:
MR. KANE:

MR. REIS:

Accept a motion?

Yes.

Make a motion that we pass Mr. Robert

Stuetzle’s request for a 27 foot rear yard setback for
proposed attached two-car garage on a corner lot at 69
Bloomlng Grove Turnplke

"MS. GANN:

ROLL CALL

MS. GANN

MS. LOCEY
MR. BROWN
MR. REIS
MR. KANE

Second it.

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE



' AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Ap‘plicatio‘n:fbr Variance of
ROBERT STEUTZLE |
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#05-23
o X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
, ‘ ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. ’

; That onthe 8TH day of JUNE, 2005, I compared the 56 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this ___%AJ_M
| , ¥ra L. Mason, Secretary
/A
¥ day of / fe o .2005




fown of New V\”ndsor
New v?ﬁﬁs‘i?'?eﬁ"i’rﬁ‘fu‘sss

. Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-3101

Assessors Off‘ ce

May 6, 2005
'Robert Stuetzle

69 Blooming Grove Tpke

New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 48115 ' ZBA#: 05-23 (56)
Dear Mr. St:uetzle

Accordmg to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The cha;ge for this service is $75.00, ininus your deposit of $25.00. |

Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

J. Todd Wiley, IAO :
Sole Asssssor

JTW/tmp
Artachments

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board



- PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
'App&l No. 05-23
Requestof ROBERT STUETZLE
~ for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 27 ft. Rear Yard Setback for propdsed attached two—i:ar garage on a
corner lot at 69 Blooming Grove Tpk. in an R-4 Zone (48-1-15)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JUNE 27, 2005
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Ave_ime, New Windsor, New York

AN

* Michael Kane, Chairman




May 23, 2005 ' | | | 3

 PRELIMINARY MEETINGS:
ROBERT STUETZLE (05-23)

MR. KANE: In New Windsor for everybody that's here
getting zoning a variance is a two step process. We
have a preliminary meeting so that we can get an idea
of what you want to do and you get an idea of what we
need from you. Some towns you walk in cold, you don't
have it, you don't get it so you'll explain everything
to us here then we'll repeat the thing in a public
hearing which we have to do by law to make sure of our
decision. Sco proceed to tell us what you want to do.

MR. STUETZLE: We have a one car garage, take it down
and replace it with a two car garage. My understanding
it's a corner lot, I need the footage to my neighbor
behind me actually not in front of the house where the
road is, that's, I don't know if I'm confusing that or
I'm on the corner of Nee and Blooming Grove Turnpike
and my garage is actually on the back of the yard but
they said I needed 50 feet from my neighbor next to me.
MR. KANE: Fifty feet.

MR. BABCOCK: Fifty feet in today's code.

MR. KANE: Okay, what size is the garage going to be,
sir?

MR. STUETZLE: 28 by 28.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees substantial
vegetation in the building of the garage?

MR. STUETZLE: One tree that we'll be taking down.
MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs?

MR. STUETZLE: - No

MR. KANE: Any easements in that particular area?

MR. STUETZLE: Not to my knowledge.

MR. KANE: Will the addition of the garage change the

character of the neighborhood? House going to be
overly big compared to the other homes? '



May 23, 2005 T T 4
MR. STUETZLE: No, actually be very small.

MR. KANE: Being on the corner lot it's not. going to
infringe on the visibility of the street? ‘

MR. STUETZLE: No.
MR. KANE: Go passed the house, does it?

MR. BABCOCK: It doesn't project out any further than

"the old garage.

MR. KANE: See that, thank you, Mike. Height of the
garage, going to be maintaining that?

MR. STUETZLE: Yeah, it's going to be, it will probably
be a little bit higher than that, about two feet, it's
going to match exactly with my existing house, it's
going above.

MR. KANE: Not going above any other homes in the
neighborhood?

MR. STUETZLE: No, ours is probably the lowest in the
neighborhood.

MR. KANE: Okay. Reason for adding the second garage?

MR. STUETZLE: We need a two car garage and the
original one car garage is in poor repair, it's really
not built properly.

MR. KANE: Going to be redoing the whole garage?

MR. STUETZLE: The entire one car garage and put up a
whole new garage, complete new structure.

MS. GANN: It will be attached to the home.

MR. STUETZLE: It's semi attached, it's the existing
house is there and basically just goes right alongside
it and the siding and that just attaches so it's not,
it's still self structure, it's going to have its own
footings, everything, not going to be part of the house
but it will look like it is because the roof line goes
to it.

MR. KANE: Any other questions?.

MR. REIS: - No, I'm good.



.~ MR. KANE: A¢cept'a motion. -

_;MR REIS" I make a motion that we set Mr. Robert R o
,#Stueggle up for his requested 27-foot rear yard setback

for proposed two car garage on a corner lot at 69
Bloomlng Grove Turnplke.

MS. GANN: Second"it.

ROLL CALL

MS. LOCEY - AYE
MS. GANN . AYE
MR. REIS ~  AYE
 MR. BROWN ~ AYE

"MR. KANE B _ AYE

MR. KANE: We set you up for a public hearing, come
back and repeat the process, we have the pictures we
need and the information we need so there's nothing
extra that I see, just follow the directions.

MR. STUETZLE: Thank you very much.



Town of New Wmdsor

58§ Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615

Fax: (845) 563-4689

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
June 1, 2005

Robert Stuetzle
69 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-23

Dear Mr. Stuetzle:

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that
was posted with your application papers.

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:
- 69 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the JUNE 27, 2005 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meéting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary =
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm
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B e Town of New Wmdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
‘Telephone: (845) 5634631
Fax: (845) 563-3101

LR ‘ASSGSSOI'S Office

May 6, 2005

Robert Stuetzle

69 Blooming Grove Tpke

New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 48115 ZBA#: 05-23 (56)

Dear Mr. Stuetzle:

According to our records, the attached hst of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $75.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balanée of $50.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely, —
I Todd Wiley, IAO | %

Sole Assessor

JTW/tmp

Arttachments

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board



41 PAE
- Mary Cappelll
-12 Cross Street

New Wmdsor, NY 12553

4124
. Cira Gonzalez
6 Margaret Place

 New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-7

"Joseph & Phyllis Eastland

12 Margaret Place
New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-10.1

Edward Eich

P.O Box 206
Mountainville, NY 10953

'41-2-12

Kevin & Mary Ann Murphy
72 Blooming Grove Tpke

New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-16

Raymonde Pirard

80 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-19

Mark Turner

90 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

47-1-68

Leo Gagliardo

83 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

47-1-73
Lorraine Wingfield
William Krasnoborski
- 12 Faye Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

48-1-9

Mary Ellen Wright
41 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

' 41-2-2 , -
. Thomas DoloresHanretta

2 Margaret Place .
New Wmdsor NY 12553

41-2-5

Ronald Fabrizio -

8 Margaret Place :
New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-8

Sheryl Lynch -

14 Margaret Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-10.2

Adele & Bert Traficiente
7 Singwood Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-14

Robert & Jacqueline Malone

74 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-17

Leo & Rosella Gagliardo
84 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-20

David & Marcia Rant

8 Cross Street

New Windsor, NY 12553

47-1-70

Esther Sloan

4 Faye Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

47-1-74
Harry & Janice Walters
16 Faye Avemc

~ New Windsor, NY 12553

48-1-10

‘Gary & Carol Durham -

45 Blooming Grove Tpke

New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-3 L '

Guy & Roseann Dlsplgna
.. 4 Margaret Place .
'New Windsor, NY 12553

4126 = .-
Rhonda & Clifford Murray, Sr.

10 Margaret Place
- New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-9 _ ,
Nicholas Cerone

16 Margaret Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-11

Diane Rogers

Stephen Cullen

62 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-15
76 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

41-2-18

Helen & Joseph Messina
88 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

47-1-65, 66 & 67

Giuseppe & Michela Gagliardo
83 Blooming Grove Tpke

New Windsor, NY 12553

47-1-72

Joseph & Teresa Bosch

8 Faye Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

47-1-75

- Sandra Wolff
Charles & Erma Baker
4 Hill Strect
Newburgh, NY 12550

48-1-11 .
Church of The Nazarene -
" Of Newburgh

59 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553



48~l l3

- ,Charles&Roset»mneGmenc L

61 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

'48118

Joanne & Phxhp ’Wangner m

Alden Wangner
-5 North Drive - .
: Poughkeepsne,NY 12603

48-1-23

Stella Krawcyk

15 Nee Avenue .
New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-2
" John & Kathleen Vreeland
2 Nee Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-7& 8 ;

Alice Weiner Zimmerman -
¢/o Thora Zimmerman

14 Nee Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-12 o
James & Margaret Kiernan
22 Nee Avenve

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-28

John Herder

- 15 Faye Avenue

" New Windsor, NY 12553

484-32

Sophia Krasnoborski

7 Faye Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-35

Diane & Robert Trifilo, Jr.
79 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

48-1 14 PN
- Louis & Ehubﬂh Mxhch"{
- 67 Blooming Grove Tpke

New Windsor, NY 12553 - -

48-1-20

ank&MafﬁAnnFabmo o

- 9 Nee Avenue

V'Nemedsor,NY:l2553 o

48-1-24

George Walter

19 Nee Avenue :
New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-3 ‘

Carla & Duane Prackelt

4 Nee Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

43849 _
Jose & Norma Rodriguez
16 Nee Avenue -
New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-24 . :

Susan & Grainger Kirth, Jr.
25 Faye Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-30

Thomas & Nelly Berean
11 Faye Avenuc

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-33

Wesley & Kathleen Gill
5 Faye Avenue '
New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-36 -

- Joseph DiVincenzo
Lorraine Meleck
75 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

N '48-1 16
'Bdward&Barmeanty

3 Nee Avenue

" New Windsor, NY "12553

4122 ‘
‘ Carolyn & Stacy Hanmgan
Ann Marie Adams Duane Nannini

11 Nee Avenue

* New Windsor, NY 12553

- 48-4-1

Derwood Roloson
Susan Schatz

" 73 Blooming Grove Tpke

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-4
Charles & Patricia Ciccone ;

. 8 Nee Avenue
" New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-11

~ Kevin Hurley
- -. 18 Nee Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-26

Carmine & Shirley Siciliano
19 Faye Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

48-4-31

Charles & Joan Sadlo
9 Faye Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

'48-4-34

Dorothea McGuigan
81 Blooming Grove Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553



' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

DATE RECEIVED: MAY 2, 2005 'FOR: ESCROW 05-23

 FROM:
Robéi-t StuetyzleA
69 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY 12553 =

CHECKNUMBER: 188 ~ TELEPHONE: 561-6026

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

NAAE(\/ | S’\‘v\o/“' |

DATE

* PLEASERETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TOMYRAFORFILING

" THANK YOU



Town of New Wlndsor

- 555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT |
#400-2005

05/02/2005

Robert, Stuetzle '
69 Blooming Grove, Tpke
New Windsor, NY 12553

Received $ 50.00 for Zonmg Board Fees, on 05/02/2005 Thank you for
- stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Déborah Greeh’ ,
Town Clerk



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

, DATE MAY 2, 2006  PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 0523 PB.#
‘APPLICANT NAME ROBERT STUETZLE

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

ROBERT STUETZLE =~
69 BLOOMING GROVE TPK
NEW WINDSOR, NY
TELEPHONE:  561-6026
TAX MAPNUMBER:  SEC. 48 BLOCK _1_  LOT _I5
' SEC. BLOCK LOT
 SEC. B LOCK LOT ___

PROPERTY LOCATION: 69 BLOOMING GROVE TPK
| | 'NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIALPERMITONLY: ~ (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500’
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 2500  CHECK NUMBER: 1

TOTAL CHARGES:



Town of N ew Wmdsor

&85 Uluon ‘Avenue L
New Windsor, New York 12553
Tclephone (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689 -

”Zbﬁiivc BOARD OF APPEALé |
‘May 2, 2005 - |

Robert Stuetzle :
69 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Wmdsor NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-23

Dear Mr. Stuétzle:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the May 9™, 2005 agenda for the
- Zoning Board of Appeals to dlSCllSS your request for a variance at:

69 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY '

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
'Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

' Application Type: Use Variance [0 Area Variance #'
Date Sign Variance O Interpretation [J

L Owner Informatlon " .. Phone Number: (845) S\ (b0Z6
oherl Shve\e Fax Number:  ($4YX) 25(.-3118
- (Name) .
\oowin Geove tuvampie  New WindSoy s
: (Address) , '
IL Applicant:
Loden) S'}‘KA:L\‘C‘ Phone Number: @45 Sb\-(o02L
(Name) Fax Number:  (845) 35L-76
n Q i [} L)\! ‘
(Address)
I[II. Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ()
—Fax Number: )
(Name)
(Address)
IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (___ )
Fax Number: ( )
(Name)
(Address)

V. Property Information:

Zone;_ & -Y Property Address in Question: bY@ \soring Grovy Fuarfike

Lot Size: IR0 X SO Tax Map Number: Section_ Y4 Block__\ Lot_\S
What other zones lie within 500 feet? NoE

b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? __NO

¢. When was property purchased by present owner? 19€7

d. Has property been subdivided previously? N O If so, When:

e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? Mo

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? NO

****PLEASENOTE ckhkhkE k%
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE Ef



" TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR .
| ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
) " APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued
vi. USE VARIANCE:

Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

'S'ec'tion______, Table of ’ Regs., Col.

Describe proposal:

VII.  The legal standard for a "Use Variance" is unneCcssary hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary
hardship will result unless the Use Variance is granted. Also state any efforts you have made to
alleviate the hardship other than this application.

PLEASE NOTE: ' '
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FHVALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THISPAGE[]



. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
| ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE continued

. Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Rg_quireinents Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width -

Reqd. Front Yd.

Regqd. Side Yd.

Regqd. Rear Yd. SO A} 21

Reqd. St Front*

- Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE IF



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

X, In maklng its determmatxon the ZBA shall take into consxderatlon, among other aspects the benefit
' to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the apphcant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the nelghborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

- After readmg the above paragraph, please descnbe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application

for an Area Variance:
| | | We wcmui UJCL +o wapre«/_tz— N3
QW-Q_OJ:&)\CQ_ oQ Swxr K.QW\.Q. A9 AN gpr (CS 0V
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PLEASE NOIE
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FTNALLZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THiS PAGE i



 OWNOF NEW WINDSOR -~
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued
X.  SIGN VARIANCE:

@ Variance requested from New Windsor Zomng Local Law,

Section____ , Supplementary Sign Regulations
Proposed Variance
Requirements “or Available Request
Sign #1 '
Sign #2
Sign #3
Sign #4

®) - Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for
requiring extra or oversized signs.

(c)  Whatis total area in square feet of all signs on premises including SIgns on windows, face of
building and ﬁ'eestandmg signs ?

XI. INTERPRETATION:

(@) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section ‘

(b)  Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

" PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []



o | o
XIIL ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@)  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, hghtmg, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIll. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O /= Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

. 2 EGf dvailable) showing the size and location of the lot, bulldmgs
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

O Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

O , Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

E°, One inthe amountof § h )0 or 500.00 , (escrow)

&~ One in the amount of $_ 00 . (application fee)

B One in the amount of $ [80: , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

@

angles. (IF. SUBMITTING DIGITAL :
ZPLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Swom to before me this:

ey =7 ’Romx b o tle
%L#W’um Owner's Name (Please Print)

KATHERINE M. HARRIS 01HA5078286
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF NEW YORK
QU A ERrHNaINE ST 6T BROGBUNTY Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)
COMMISSION EXPIRES 57 /4. 200%
PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

e
COMPLETE THIS PAGE I



APPHYANT/OWNER PROXY STATHENT
(for professional representation)
for submittal to the
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

, , deposes and says that he resides
(OWNER) T
at in the County of
' (OWNER’S ADDRESS) :
and State of ' ’ ~_ and that he is the owner of property tax map -
(Sec. Block Lot ) |
designation number(Sec. Block Lot ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner)

(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

*¥
Date:

: Owner’s Signature (MUST BE NOTARIZED)
Sworn to before me this: »
day of 20

Applicant’s Signature (If different than owner)

Representative’s Signature
Signature and Stamp of Notary

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA
MEETINGS.

** PLEASE NOTE:
ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J



, OWN OF NEW WINDSOR |
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRAMASON)

'ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &

ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS: , : )

: ‘(‘Tluj_c’:e_Separate Checks Pleasé)

FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: +$2500%

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
~ *ESCROW: , $500.00
~**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
' COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: ' $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
++DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: ' $500.00
++DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $2500
YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING".
N _ <l LisTOF PROPERTY OWNERS [f

B 2 3 WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF
! PROPERTY IN QUESTION:

! 1S TO COVER OUTSIDE

| PROFESSIONAL FEES :

| SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR |

| PORTION OF THE -

MEETING, LEGAL ADS,

! ETC. THE BALANCE

| WILL BE RETURNED TO
YOU UPON CLOSING

FILE.

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

1-10NAMES 2500
11-220NAMES ~ 35.00
21-30NAMES 4500 -
3140NAMES 5500
. 41-50NAMES  65.00
51-60 NAMES
61-70 NAMES
"71-80 NAMES
81-90 NAMES
91-100 NAMES

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
NAME

- PAGE 1



1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY,
YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS -
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE).

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

NOTE: _ ‘
IF lT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN

YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2"° AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.

PAGE 2



